
From: Arif, Syed
To: Friday, Barbara
Cc: Koerner, Jeff; Cascio, Tom; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: TEC - Big Bend
Date: Thursday, March 07, 2013 11:14:23 AM
Attachments: 0570039-064-AC Letter of Authorization Signed.pdf

0570039-064-AC Letter of Authorization.docx

Barbara – The Letter of Authorization needs to be clerked and issued.
 
Jeff – This letter of authorization gives TEC relief in complying with using both water fogging and
chemical surfactant for minimizing particulate emissions during railcar unloading of coal.  We have
asked the applicant to submit an AC revision application to implement this change on a permanent
basis.  This authorization is valid until September 30, 2013.
 
Tom – Please save the word document as I made some changes to what you submitted me.
 
Thanks,
Syed
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Electronically Sent – Received Receipt Requested 


Mr. Robert A. Velasco, P.E., BCEE, QEP 
Tampa Electric Company 
P.O. Box 111 
Tampa, Florida  33601-0111 


Re: Tampa Electric Company (TEC) Big Bend Station 
Project No. 0570039-064-AC 
Railcar Unloading Particulate Matter Control System Option 


Dear Mr. Velasco: 


The Department has reviewed your request received on March 1st for authorization to operate as an option 
either the chemical surfactant system or the water/fogging system to control particulate matter emissions 
during railcar unloading operations at the Big Bend Station.  These operations are covered by Specific 
Conditions R.5. and R.6. of the facility’s current Title V permit (0570039-054-AV).  40 CFR 60, Subpart 
Y requires the operation of one or more dust suppression systems.  The rule does not require the operation 
of both as required by permit conditions R.5 and R.6.  The authorization is approved and is valid through 
September 30, 2013. 


Because the Title V conditions are based on an underlying air construction (AC) permit (0570039-041-
AC), the change to allow the option of exercising either system during normal operations would require 
an AC permit to implement on a permanent basis.  As part of the submission in your future air 
construction permit application, please include the details of the existing PM control system, including 
diagrams and engineering drawings, so we can fully understand the process.   


The Department will consider the above-noted action final unless a timely petition for an administrative 
hearing is filed pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57, of the Florida Statutes (F.S.).  Mediation under 
Section 120.573, F.S., will not be available for this proposed action. 


A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed decision may petition for an 
administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S.  The petition must contain 
the information set forth below and must be filed (received) in the Department’s Office of General 
Counsel, MS #35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000.  Petitions filed by 
the applicant or any of the parties listed below must be filed within 14 (fourteen) days of receipt of this 
notice.  Petitions filed by any other person must be filed within 14 (fourteen) days of receipt of this 
proposed action.  A petitioner must mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated 
above, at the time of filing.  The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period 
shall constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under 
Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it.  Any 
subsequent intervention will be only at the approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in 
compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C. 


A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Department’s action is based must contain the 
following information:  (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or 
identification number, if known; (b) The name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner; the 
name, address and telephone number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address 
for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner’s 
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substantial interests will be affected by the agency determination; (c) A statement of how and when each 
petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed action; (d) A statement of all disputed issues 
of material fact.  If there are none, the petition must so indicate; (e) A concise statement of the ultimate 
facts alleged, as well as the rules and statutes which entitle the petitioner to relief; (f) A statement of the 
specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed 
action; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action petitioner 
wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action. 


A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the permitting authority’s action is based 
shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth 
above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C. 


Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a 
petition means that the Department’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this 
notice.  Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the permitting 
authority on the application have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance 
with the requirements set forth above. 


Any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 120.68, F.S., by the filing 
of a Notice of Appeal, under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure, with the Clerk of 
the Department in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station #35, 
Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000; and, by filing a copy of the Notice of Appeal accompanied by the 
applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal.  The Notice of Appeal must be filed 
within thirty days from the date this notice is filed with the Clerk of the permitting authority. 


      Executed in Tallahassee, Florida. 


 
 
 


for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator           
Office of Permitting and Compliance 
Division of Air Resource Management 


JFK/sa/tbc 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 


The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this authorization was sent by 
electronic mail (or a link to these documents made available electronically on a publicly accessible 
server) with received receipt requested before the close of business on the date indicated below to the 
following persons. 


 
Mr. Robert A. Velasco, TEC  ravelasco@tecoenergy.com 
Ms. Kelley Boatwright, SWD  kelley.boatwright@dep.state.fl.us 
Ms. Diana Lee, EPCHC  lee@epchc.org 
Ms. Ana Oquendo, US EPA Region 4:  oquendo.ana@epa.gov 
Ms. Natasha Hazziez, EPA Region 4:  hazziez.natasha@epa.gov 
Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC:  barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us 
Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us 
 
 
 
 


Clerk Stamp 


FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on 
this date, pursuant to §120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with 
the designated Department Clerk, receipt of which is 
hereby acknowledged. 


 


 
 





				2013-03-07T10:41:49-0500

		Syed Arif
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Electronically Sent – Received Receipt Requested

Mr. Robert A. Velasco, P.E., BCEE, QEP

Tampa Electric Company

P.O. Box 111

Tampa, Florida  33601-0111

Re:	Tampa Electric Company (TEC) Big Bend Station

Project No. 0570039-064-AC

Railcar Unloading Particulate Matter Control System Option

Dear Mr. Velasco:

The Department has reviewed your request received on March 1st for authorization to operate as an option either the chemical surfactant system or the water/fogging system to control particulate matter emissions during railcar unloading operations at the Big Bend Station.  These operations are covered by Specific Conditions R.5. and R.6. of the facility’s current Title V permit (0570039-054-AV).  40 CFR 60, Subpart Y requires the operation of one or more dust suppression systems.  The rule does not require the operation of both as required by permit conditions R.5 and R.6.  The authorization is approved and is valid through September 30, 2013.

Because the Title V conditions are based on an underlying air construction (AC) permit (0570039-041-AC), the change to allow the option of exercising either system during normal operations would require an AC permit to implement on a permanent basis.  As part of the submission in your future air construction permit application, please include the details of the existing PM control system, including diagrams and engineering drawings, so we can fully understand the process.  

The Department will consider the above-noted action final unless a timely petition for an administrative hearing is filed pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57, of the Florida Statutes (F.S.).  Mediation under Section 120.573, F.S., will not be available for this proposed action.

A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed decision may petition for an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S.  The petition must contain the information set forth below and must be filed (received) in the Department’s Office of General Counsel, MS #35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000.  Petitions filed by the applicant or any of the parties listed below must be filed within 14 (fourteen) days of receipt of this notice.  Petitions filed by any other person must be filed within 14 (fourteen) days of receipt of this proposed action.  A petitioner must mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated above, at the time of filing.  The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it.  Any subsequent intervention will be only at the approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.

A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Department’s action is based must contain the following information:  (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification number, if known; (b) The name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner; the name, address and telephone number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the agency determination; (c) A statement of how and when each petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed action; (d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact.  If there are none, the petition must so indicate; (e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, as well as the rules and statutes which entitle the petitioner to relief; (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action.

A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the permitting authority’s action is based shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition means that the Department’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this notice.  Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the permitting authority on the application have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth above.

Any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 120.68, F.S., by the filing of a Notice of Appeal, under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure, with the Clerk of the Department in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station #35, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000; and, by filing a copy of the Notice of Appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal.  The Notice of Appeal must be filed within thirty days from the date this notice is filed with the Clerk of the permitting authority.

						Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.







for	Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator          

Office of Permitting and Compliance

Division of Air Resource Management

JFK/sa/tbc








CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this authorization was sent by electronic mail (or a link to these documents made available electronically on a publicly accessible server) with received receipt requested before the close of business on the date indicated below to the following persons.



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

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, pursuant to §120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the designated Department Clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.
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